
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Maggie Jennings (agenda) / Patrick Adams (minutes) 03450 450 500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

04 May 2012 
 
To: Councillor Simon Edwards, Portfolio Holder 
 
 Roger Hall Scrutiny and Overview Committee 

Monitor 
 Tumi Hawkins Scrutiny and Overview Committee 

Monitor 
 Edd Stonham Opposition Spokesman 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of FINANCE AND STAFFING PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER'S MEETING, which will be held in MONKFIELD ROOM, FIRST FLOOR at South 
Cambridgeshire Hall on TUESDAY, 15 MAY 2012 at 6.00 p.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
JEAN HUNTER 
Chief Executive 
 
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
 PROCEDURAL ITEMS   
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 
2. Minutes of Previous Meeting   1 - 4 
 The Portfolio Holder is asked to sign the minutes of the meeting held on 

20 March 2012 as a correct record. 
 

   
 DECISION ITEMS   
 
3. Tender for Insurance Services   5 - 8 
 
 INFORMATION ITEMS   
 
4. Revenue Collection Performance 2011/12 - Q4   9 - 28 
 
5. Welfare Reform (verbal report)    
 
6. Sickness Absence 2011/12 - Q4   29 - 36 
 
7. Leavers Report 2011/12 - Q4   37 - 40 
 
 STANDING ITEMS   
 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB23 6EA 
t: 03450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 



8. Forward Plan    
 The Portfolio Holder will maintain, for agreement at each meeting, a 

Forward Plan identifying all matters relevant to the Portfolio which it is 
believed are likely to be the subject of consideration and / or decision by 
the Portfolio Holder, or recommendation to, or referral by, the Portfolio 
Holder to Cabinet, Council, or any other constituent part of the Council.   
The plan will be updated as necessary.  The Portfolio Holder will be 
responsible for the content and accuracy of the forward plan. 
 
Please note that no forward plans have yet been drawn up for the 
portfolio holders for 2012/13. 

 

   
9. Date of Next Meeting    
 Meeting schedules will be arranged for 2012/13 after annual Council on 

24 May 2012. 
 

   
 

OUR VISION 
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live and work in the country. Our 
district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will have a 
superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. The Council will 
be recognised as consistently innovative and a high performer with a track record of delivering 
value for money by focussing on the priorities, needs and aspirations of our residents, parishes 
and businesses. 
 

OUR VALUES 
We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are: 
• Trust 
• Mutual respect 
• A commitment to improving services 
• Customer service 

 
  



 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South 
Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own 
or others’ safety. 
 
Security 
Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to 
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued.  Before leaving the building, such 
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception. 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Evacuate the building using the nearest escape 
route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside 
the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park. 
• Do not use the lifts to exit the building.  If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the 

emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a 
minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire 
wardens or the fire brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and 
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us 
know, and we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Infra-red hearing assistance systems are 
available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red 
transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If 
your hearing aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used 
independently. You can obtain both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 
The Council is committed to openness and transparency.  The Council and all its committees, sub-
committees or any other sub-group of the Council or the Executive have the ability to formally suspend 
Standing Order 21.4 (prohibition of recording of business) upon request to enable the recording of 
business, including any audio / visual or photographic recording in any format.   
 
Use of social media during meetings is permitted to bring Council issues to a wider audience.  To 
minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, all attendees and visitors are asked to make sure 
that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate mode during meetings. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner, 
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned.  If they 
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If there is a general 
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be 
cleared. 
 
Smoking 
Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke at 
any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 
   



This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder's Meeting held on 
Tuesday, 20 March 2012 at 6.00 p.m. 

 
Portfolio Holder: Simon Edwards 
 
Councillors in attendance: 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee monitors: 
 

Tumi Hawkins 
 

Officers: 
Patrick Adams Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Philip Bird Revenues Manager 
Adrian Burns Head of Accountancy 
Alex Colyer Executive Director, Corporate Services 
John Garnham Principal Accountant (General Fund and Projects) 
Dawn Graham Benefit Manager 
 
78. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 None. 
  
79. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2012 were agreed as a correct record. 
  
80. PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 
 
 The Principal Accountant (General Funds and Projects) presented this report, which 

invited the Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder to review and approve a revised 
Procurement Strategy and recommend changes to the Contract Regulations to the 
Constitution Review Working Party and then to Council. 
 
The Principal Accountant (General Funds and Projects) explained that there were no 
fundamental changes to the Procurement Strategy and the amendments recommended to 
the Contract Regulations resulted from the Internal Audit’s contract services review. 
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder suggested that the Procurement Strategy 
should only be reviewed once every two years instead of annually, unless there was a 
specific need to review it more frequently. 
 
Using local businesses 
The Principal Accountant (General Funds and Projects) agreed to consider whether the 
Council could afford to advertise individual contracts worth less than £500 in the local 
media. It was noted that contracts were advertised on the Council’s website. 
 
Level 1 Procurement 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder expressed concern regarding the requirement of 
only one estimate for procurement of up to £500 and the Principal Accountant (General 
Funds and Projects) agreed to examine whether officers could be encouraged to obtain 
more than quote, particularly for procurement close to the £500 threshold. 
 
Clarification of wording to contract regulations 
It was agreed that the wording of the final bullet point in paragraph 16.4 of revised contract 
regulations should be amended in order to clarify that it was the key performance indicator 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder's Meeting Tuesday, 20 March 2012 

that should be agreed at the first contract management meeting.  
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder 
 
AGREED The proposed revised Procurement Strategy, as set out in Appendix A. 
 
RECOMMENDED The proposed changes to Contract Regulations, as set out in 

Appendix C, to the Constitution Review Working Party and Council. 
  
81. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER - Q4 
 
 The Principal Accountant (General Funds and Projects) introduced this report, which 

invited the Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder to perform the quarterly review and 
approve the Strategic Risk Register. 
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder reviewed the Risk Register and the 
amendments suggested by EMT. He stated that: 
• The “Depot Size” risk should remain on the register as the vehicles had not yet 
moved to their new location.  

• The “Keeping up with technological development” risk should be kept under review 
and so should remain on the register. 

• The “HRA Business Plan” risk should be included in the register. 
• The “Major projects impact on small teams” risk should be removed from the 
register as it was covered in project plans prepared for major projects. 

 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder 
 
AGREED the Strategic Risk Register and Matrix, with the amendments suggested by 

EMT detailed in the report, with the exception of the risks regarding “Depot 
Size” and “Keeping up with Technological Development”, both of which the 
Portfolio Holder decided to keep on the Risk Register. 

  
82. FINANCE MONITORING REPORT FOR ALL SERVICES 2011/12 - UPDATE 
 
 The Head of Accountancy introduced this report, which provided the Finance and Staffing 

Portfolio Holder with a monthly position statement on the General Fund, HRA and Capital 
Expenditure. 
 
It was noted that the latest figures were shown in appendix 1 of the report. These were an 
underspend of £129,700 in the General Fund, an underspend of £14,900 in the Housing 
Revenue Account and an underspend of £118,800 in the Capital Expenditure. 
 
ICT Development 
It was noted that the equipment had been delivered and the Council was expected to pay 
£425,000 out of this budget in the next few weeks. It was expected that £180,000 would 
have to be carried forward into next year’s budget. 
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder expressed his satisfaction with these figures, 
which were well within the 3% margins and he NOTED the report. 

  
83. LAND CHARGES FEES 
 
 The Head of Accountancy introduced this report, which recommended that the Finance 

and Staffing Portfolio Holder reduced the proposed land charges for 2012/13. 

Page 2



Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder's Meeting Tuesday, 20 March 2012 

 
It was noted that charges for 2012/13 that had been agreed at the Portfolio Holder’s 
meeting on 17 January 2012 had been based on the assumption that the County Council 
would freeze its fees for highways information. However, the fees had actually been 
reduced and to adhere to the requirement of cost recovery it was necessary for this 
reduction to be passed on to the customer. 
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder 
 
AGREED  To amend the Land Charges scheme of charges, as laid out in Appendix A. 

  
84. WELFARE REFORM 
 
 The Benefit Manager introduced this report, which updated the Finance and Staffing 

Portfolio Holder on the progress of the Government’s Welfare reforms and their impact on 
service provision. The Benefit Manager reported that the Welfare Reform Bill received 
Royal Assent on 8 March 2012. 
 
Benefit Cap 
The Benefit Manager explained that the cap of £500 per week for working age families 
would affect 8 families in South Cambridgeshire. 
 
Social housing under-occupancy 
The Benefit Manager reported that there were approximately 450 families in the District 
who lived in properties believed to be over-accommodated. This equated to a reduction in 
benefit for these families of 10-25%. 
 
Localised Council Tax Benefit 
The Benefit Manager stated that the draft regulations on Localised Council Tax Benefit 
were expected from the Government by the end of May 2012 and that a significant amount 
of work was required with regard to its implementation by April 2013. 
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder NOTED the report. 

  
85. LEARNING FROM CUSTOMER FEEDBACK (CELEBRATING SUCCESS AND 

SHARING BEST PRACTICE) 
 
 This item was withdrawn from the agenda. 
  
86. FORWARD PLAN 
 
 The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder NOTED the Forward Plan. 
  
87. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 It was noted that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 15 May at 6pm. 
  
  

The Meeting ended at 6.45 p.m. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder  15 May 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director, Corporate Services  

 
 

TENDER FOR INSURANCE SERVICES 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To consult with the Portfolio Holder on the proposal to tender for insurance services.  
 
2. This is not a key decision, however, the authority delegated to Officers in the 

Council’s Constitution regarding tenders requires consultation with the Finance and 
Staffing Portfolio Holder. 

 
Recommendation 

 
3. That the Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder agrees to the Executive Director, 

Corporate Services proceeding with the tender process for the provision of insurance. 
 

4. To give delegated powers to the Executive Director Corporate Services to award a 
contract in whole or part to the company/companies offering the perceived best value 
to the Council, not necessarily the one(s) quoting the lowest price. 
 
Reasons for Recommendations 

 
5. The existing contract for the provision of insurance services will expire at the end of 

September. 
 
Background 

 
6. The existing contract for insurance services is for 5 years and will expire on 28 

September 2012.  
 

7. If, as in the past, tenders are sought for 5 or more years then the value of the contract 
is likely to be well in excess of £1 million and, therefore, the Public Procurement 
Regulations 2006 will apply.  Compliance with the regulations requires involvement in 
a process that will take some time to complete including advertising in the Official 
Journal of the European Journal. 
 

8. A decision to go out to tender would need to be made soon in order to be in a position 
to award a contract by the end of September 2012 

 
Considerations 

 
9. Self insurance   

(a) The Council has a legal requirement to ensure that third party cover is 
provided for vehicles. 

(b) In the event that other risks were not externally insured the Council would be 
required to deal with all the legal aspects of claims.  

(c) The Council would have an unquantifiable liability for third party claims. 

Agenda Item 3Page 5



(d) There could be substantial costs to the Council involved in dealing with and/or 
disputing claims 

 
10. Consortium 

(a) Investigations have been carried out into the possibility of setting up or joining 
an existing consortium for the procurement of insurance with other Councils. 

(b) At present there do not appear to be any realistic opportunities for setting up a 
consortium with other Councils. 

(c) Some enquiries have been made regarding existing Consortia but these did 
not appear to offer cost savings. 
 

11. Extension of Existing Contract 
(a) There needs be extenuating circumstances for an existing fixed term contract 

to be extended. 
(b) There does not appear to be a justifiable reason to extend the existing 

contract in this case.  
 
12. Going out to tender for a new contract. 
 

Options 
 
13. To proceed with the tender process for a new 5 or 10 year contract for insurance 

services. 
 

14. With the exception of third party motor vehicle insurance (which is a statutory 
requirement) to self-insure. 

 
15. To set up or join a consortium 
 

Implications 
 
16.  Financial Uninsured liabilities would leave the Council open to potential 

significant claim costs. 
The anticipated cost of insurance has been included in the 
approved Estimates. 

Legal The Council has a legal requirement to ensure insurance cover 
is provided for vehicles. 

Staffing Additional workload for the legal and insurance officers in the 
absence of external insurance cover. 

Risk Management Catastrophic in the event of a significant uninsured loss 
Equality and 
Diversity 

Tenderers would be required to comply with the Council’s 
Equality and Diversity Policies 

Equality Impact 
Assessment 
completed 

No 
N/A 

Climate Change None  
 

Consultations 
 
17. The Procurement Officer has approached various other Authorities and Improvement 

East regarding the possibilities for partnership working. 
 

Consultation with Children and Young People 
 
18. None 

Page 6



 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

19. Going out to tender should provide assurance of value for money which is in line with 
the Council’s stated aim of providing first class services accessible to all 

 
Conclusions / Summary 

 
20. The existing contract for insurance services will expire on the 29 September 2012 

and therefore consideration needs to be given to going out to tender for a new 
contract.  

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

SCDC Constitution page 74 note (g) 
Public Procurement Regulations 2006 
Approved Estimates 
 

Contact Officer:  Gwynn Thomas – Principal Accountant 
Telephone: (01954) 713074 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Resources Portfolio Holder 15 May 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director, Corporate Services 

 
 

REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE 2011/12 – Q4 
 
Purpose 

 
1. To review and report on the current performance of the Revenues & Benefits Section 

using statistical information and further explanation where required. 
 
2. This is not a key decision, however, the Revenues and Benefits team report quarterly 

on its performance. 
 

Recommendation and Reasons 
 
3. Portfolio Holder to note the current performance information for the Revenues and 

Benefits Team. 
 

Background 
 
4. With the abolition of Best Value Performance Indicators (BVPIs) and introduction of      

National Indicators (NIs) there is a significant change to the requirement for the 
Council to report on the performance of the Revenues and Benefits service. 
 

5.        The Council will, however, continue to be required to report on many former 
Revenues Services BVPIs through statistical returns (e.g. revenue collection rates).  
For the most part, the former BVPIs are considered to be valuable indicators of 
performance and therefore will continue to be reported to the Portfolio Holder.  The 
BVPI reference numbers have been retained as a convenient way of maintaining 
continuity of performance reporting. 

 
Considerations 

 
6. The current economic climate has had a minimal impact on the collection of Council 

Tax, Non Domestic Rates and Housing Rent. This is due, in no small way to the 
efforts of the respective teams. The caseload for benefits is at an all time high and 
there have been significant staffing issues during this period of time; these issues are 
now resolved and performance is improving and backlog of work is reducing. 

 
7. Council Tax collection for the financial year stands at 99.3%. This is the same figure 

as last year, but ahead of the target which was 99.1%. The end of year collection 
target of 99.1% was realistic and to improve on it shows the hard work of the team 
involved. The Team are working hard to stay on top of the impact the new 
developments at Northstowe and NW Cambridge will have. They continue to provide 
consistently high collection figures.  

 
8. The collection rate for Business Rates for the financial year is 99.5%. The figure 

slightly down on last year’s figure of 99.6%. This is not a disappointment as we have 
exceeded ther target of 99.2% and last year’s figure was exceptional.  The slight 
reduction in collection can be attributed to legislative and inflation factors. A drop of 

Agenda Item 4Page 9



only 0.1% still represents an excellent performance by the team.  As in previous 
reports, in view of the planned retention of Business Rates scheme, I am reporting 
quarterly on the numbers of business properties, those not in use and the total 
Rateable Value within South Cambridgeshire. The figures for the fourth quarter of 
2011/12 are as follows and a breakdown of the types of empty properties can be 
found at Appendix C: 

 
 

Period Total Rateable 
Properties 

Total Unoccupied 
Properties 

Total RV (£) 
April to June 4,299 550 175,600,021 
July to September 4,293 534 176,590,781 
Oct to Dec 4,292 560 176,953,066 
Jan to March 4,353 537 176,857,098 
 
 

9. The Housing Rents in year collection figure is 99.0%% of the debit raised to date 
compared with 98.72% for last year. This is the highest end of year collection figure 
and the Team should be very proud of their achievement. It also highlights the 
positive working arrangements put in place and the close links within Revenues, 
Benefits & Housing that aid the process of collecting Rent. 

 
10. Sundry Debts, the percentage of invoices in arrears is 3.1% compared to 3.5% for 

last year.  Another excellent performance. The number of invoices paid in full at this 
stage is 70.6% compared to 92.3% for last year. The shortfall is due to three invoices 
totalling over £1.6m being issued in March. Unfortunately these were not due to be 
paid before the end of the financial year. Had they been paid, or indeed, issued in 
April the figure would have been 91.5%. 

 
11. Housing and Council Tax benefits performance for processing of claims and changes 

has not achieved the targets this year due to a difficult start to the year and the 
continuing increasing caseload. The introduction of the ATLAS Automatic Transfers 
to Local Authority Systems) Phase 2 has provided additional work for the team as 
only a small amount of information received can be processed automatically due to 
the quality of the electronic information received. The electronic form project is 
progressing and we expect to see some positive improvements in performance once 
this project is fully implemented. 
 

12. The performance of  housing benefit overpayments recovery have been  affected by 
the increase in the amount of overpayment created although it should be noted that 
the actual amount of recovered overpayments has increased from £861734 to 
£948405. This has meant that targets have not been met for 2011/12; it should be 
noted that the total amount of overpayments created this year has increased by 
approximately 66% from £589063 2010/11 to £981407 2011/12. The performance of 
overpayment recovery is volatile as it takes into account overpayments created within 
the current year and can fluctuate and therefore difficult to predict. The target for 
written off overpayment has been achieved at 3.2% compared with a target of 5%. 

 
13. The Fraud team continue top perform well. A new measure of performance has been   

introduced for 2011-12,  which reflects cases that have been investigated and benefit 
has   been reduced or cancelled  due to claimant error as well as those more serious 
cases fraud cases which have that are given a Fraud Sanction. There have been 55 
cases which have been issued a sanction to date, of which 22 have been considered 

Page 10



serious enough for prosecution. The performance target for fraud has been achieved 
and exceeded. 

 
14 Discretionary Housing Payments (DHP) target of 100% has not been met during 

2011/12 the awards paid in 2011/12 totalled £25547 (73.37% of budget) and 80 
Claimants were assisted. The Department of Works and Pension have indicated that 
authorities can apply to transfer any remaining grant; we have applied for the 
outstanding grant for 2011/12 of £9268 to be available for 2012/13. 

 
15. We expect the impact of the changes to Local Housing Allowance in 2012/13 will 

mean requests for Discretionary Housing Payments will exceed grant allocated and 
therefore unused grant of £9268 will be very useful during 2012/13. 

 
16. Financial Targets relate to revenue collection and will ensure that the 

Council’s budgeted income is received. 
Legal The Council has a legal duty to deliver the service in 

accordance with Billing, Enforcement and Benefit legislation 
Staffing None 
Risk Management Failure to maintain high collection rates could have an adverse 

effect on the Council’s budget requirements. 
Equality and 
Diversity 

We ensure that revenue collection and benefits administration 
are delivered in a fair and consistent manner to all members of 
the community. 

Equality Impact 
Assessment 
completed 

Yes. Partial EQIA’s have been carried out on our Billing & 
Collection policy, Benefit Administration and Fraud Prevention 
Policy without any adverse impact 

Climate Change None 
 

Consultations 
 
17. None. 
 

Consultation with Children and Young People 
 

18. None. 
 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

19. The targets set continue to reflect a high standard of service, particularly in 
consideration of the current economic climate. 

 
20. Targets are set in consideration of the current economic climate will facilitate a 

balanced approach to debt recovery, aiming for high collection levels but recognising 
the increased difficulty some residents will experience in paying bills, by not setting 
unrealistic targets. Also, by making sure that all those who are entitled to benefit and 
reliefs are encouraged to apply and applications are dealt with swiftly. 

 
21. Business Rate relief can play an important role in ensuring the financial viability of 

rural businesses essential to the quality of life of local residents and central to the 
community.  In particular relief is awarded to post offices, petrol stations, general 
stores and public houses. There is also relief available to charities and those 
suffering Hardship 

 
 

Page 11



Conclusions / Summary 
 
22. Overall the performance for 2011/12 is impressive with almost all targets being met 

or exceeding milestones despite the economic pressures and staffing issues.  
 
Appendix A Revenues & Benefits performance charts 
Appendix B Revenues & Benefits CorVu performance report 
Appendix C Empty Business Property Analysis 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this      
report:  

None 
 

Contact Officer:  Phil Bird – Revenues Manager 
Telephone: (01954) 713335 
 
Dawn Graham – Benefits Manager 
Telephone: (01954) 713085 

Page 12



Housing and Council Tax Benefits Administration 2011/12

Note: Monthly figures are NOT cumulative unless otherwise stated

Claims Administration

NI Description Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Yr to Date Target 2009/10
� 181 Average time to process new claims and changes 17.00 21.00 18.00 18.00 19.00 18.00 19.00 14.00 13.00 14.00 10.00 11.00 15.64 13 10
�

BVPI 2011/12 Performance Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Yr to Date Target
78a Average No. Days To Process New Claims 26.0 33.0 31.0 35.0 35.0 29.0 29.0 24.0 24.0 26.0 24.0 30.0 29.0 20.0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
78b Avg No. Days Time To Process Change Of Circs 15.00 19.00 14.00 14.00 16.00 15.00 17.00 12.00 11.00 11.00 8.00 8.00 12.9 8.0

BVPI 2010/11 Performance Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Yr to Date Target 2009/10
78a Average No. Days To Process New Claims 17.0 17.0 18.0 16.0 17.0 17.0 22.0 23.0 23.0 21.0 19.0 22.0 19.0 20.0 21

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
� 78b Avg No. Days Time To Process Change Of Circs 9.96 9.25 8.39 7.87 7.11 6.89 10.52 9.07 10.83 8.64 7.06 8.33 8.9 8.0 10
�

Overpayment Recovery (Cummulative Figures)
� Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar TARGET
� 79b i % recovered compared to identified in year 85.75% 86.75% 95.14% 101.83% 103.22% 102.59% 100.59% 96.62% 93.13% 92.48% 96.44% 96.64% 125.0%

79b ii %  total overpayments recovered 6.28% 12.18% 18.76% 25.10% 30.32% 33.94% 36.85% 39.75% 42.04% 43.98% 47.82% 49.91% 61.4%
79b iii % total overpayments written off 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.37% 1.15% 0.49% 1.42% 1.32% 3.20% 2.92% 3.17% 3.20% 5.0%

� Counter Fraud Action
�

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Yr to date
76c Successful invewstigations per 1000 1.99 0.28 0.96 1.24 2.33 1.23 0.43 1.49 1.50 3.24 0.27 0.68 14.69

Claimant Error 7 2 3 9 5 3 5 3 22 2 3 64
Fraud  Cases 7 2 5 6 8 4 0 6 8 2 2 50
Total 14 2 7 9 17 9 3 11 11 24 2 5 114

76d Prosecutions and Sanctions Imposed (per 1,000) 0.57 0.28 0.55 0.55 1.10 0.41 0.00 0.54 1.09 1.48 0.54 0.4103967 1.92 6.70
Successful prosecutions 2 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 6 2 2 3 20 22
Administrative penalties 2 2 2 3 5 2 0 4 2 9 2 33 13
Cautions 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 6Cautions 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 6

Total 4 2 4 4 8 3 0 4 8 11 4 3 55

� Discretionary Housing Payment Expenditure (cummulative)

DWP Grant 34,815                        34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     34,815     
Amount Awarded/Committed 1,733                          1,733        5,601        7,258        8,616        13,799     19,503     24,052     24,363     24,725     25,100     25,547     
Balance (NB balance is returned to DWP) 33,082                        33,082     29,214     27,557     26,199     21,016     15,312     10,763     10,452     10,090     9,715        9,268        

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

New Claims Processing

2010/11
2011/12

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

Change of Circumstance Processing

2010/11

2011/12

P
age 13



Council Tax Collection
Current Year Collection Analysis - £ 000s BVPI 9

Year Start Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Target 2008/09 2009/10
Gross Charge 95,549 95,735 95,814 96,080 96,114 96,303 96,298 96,451 96,558 96,635 96,659 96,696 96,697 87,093 91,675
Reductions -8,917 -8,932 -8,881 -9,082 -9,114 -9,138 -9,006 -9,008 -9,058 -9,053 -9,071 -9,099 -9,118 -8,634 -9,053 
Net Charge 86,632 86,802 86,933 86,998 86,999 87,165 87,292 87,443 87,500 87,582 87,588 87,597 87,579 78,459 82,628

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Council Tax Benefit 0 -6,169 -6,178 -6,215 -6,204 -6,221 -6,231 -6,234 -6,232 -6,218 -6,234 -6,227 -6,228 -4,998 -5,657 

Net Amount Collectable 86,632 80,634 80,755 80,783 80,795 80,943 81,062 81,209 81,268 81,364 81,354 81,369 81,351 73,461 76,971

Gross Payments -1,001 -9,009 -17,143 -25,055 -32,973 -40,915 -48,887 -56,883 -64,858 -72,743 -80,587 -81,350 -81,624 -73,451 -77,110 
Refunds 4 14 52 108 190 246 339 404 495 575 668 752 801 596 740
Credits on Accounts 0 50 45 105 33 45 56 61 58 83 142 20 24 37 36
Net Payments -997 -8,945 -17,047 -24,841 -32,750 -40,624 -48,493 -56,419 -64,305 -72,085 -79,777 -80,578 -80,799 -72,818 -76,335 
Net Payments in Month -997 -7,948 -8,101 -7,795 -7,909 -7,874 -7,869 -7,927 -7,886 -7,780 -7,692 -801 -221 -254 -98 

Outstanding balance 85,635 71,688 63,708 55,941 48,045 40,320 32,569 24,790 16,963 9,279 1,577 792 552 643 637
� Collection Rate (BVPI9) 1.2% 11.1% 21.1% 30.8% 40.5% 50.2% 59.8% 69.5% 79.1% 88.6% 98.1% 99.0% 99.3% 99.1% 99.1% 99.2%

% Collected in month 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%
Collection Rate Last Year 1.4% 11.2% 21.1% 30.9% 40.6% 50.1% 59.8% 69.5% 79.1% 88.5% 98.0% 99.0% 99.3% 99.1%
Difference -0.2% -0.1% 0.0% -0.1% -0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0%

Previous Year Collection Analysis - £ 000s
Target 2007/08Target 2007/08

Arrears b/f at 1/4/11 0 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,055 1,188
Net Payments Received 0 -112 -189 -237 -258 -292 -324 -347 -359 -382 -400 -420 -1,090 -384 
Written Off 0 25 25 44 51 63 70 70 103 103 119 126 126 -39 
Other adjustments 0 -35 -55 -114 -158 -198 -200 -224 -267 -259 -290 -310 336 -193 
Balance outstanding 0 933 836 748 690 628 601 554 533 517 483 451 427 572

Percentage of arrears paid 0.0% 10.6% 17.9% 22.5% 24.5% 27.7% 30.7% 32.9% 34.0% 36.2% 38.0% 39.8% 103.3% 32.3%
Percentage of arrears paid 2010/11 0.0% 11.8% 18.5% 21.7% 25.9% 27.9% 26.3% 29.1% 30.6% 31.7% 33.2% 33.8% 34.8%

20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

100.0%

Council Tax Collection Rate

2010/11
2011/12

P
age 14



Non-Domestic Rates Collection
Current Year Collection Analysis - £ 000s BVPI 10

Year Start Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Target 2008/09 2009/10
Gross Charge 74,174 74,036 74,079 74,270 73,282 74,314 74,258 74,339 74,486 74,464 74,452 74,545 74,141 65,343 69,789
Mandatory Relief -7,238 -7,227 -7,235 -7,237 -6,458 -7,464 -7,464 -7,558 -7,569 -7,607 -7,606 -7,607 -7,599 -6,114 -6,765 
Discretionary Relief -259 -259 -257 -262 -263 -263 -245 -248 -248 -247 -247 -246 -245 -235 -268 
Small Business Relief -1,156 -1,191 -1,207 -1,216 -1,248 -1,193 -1,666 -1,688 -1,698 -1,699 -1,717 -1,726 -1,729 -607 -710 
Net Amount Collectable 65,520 65,358 65,381 65,555 65,314 65,394 64,883 64,844 64,971 64,912 64,883 64,967 64,569 58,388 62,046

Gross Payments -840 -8,237 -15,377 -21,556 -27,771 -33,628 -40,333 -46,819 -53,119 -59,597 -65,141 -65,603 -65,928 -59,506 -63,154 
Refunds 1 23 41 216 417 507 655 847 1,066 1,199 1,455 1,591 1,668 1,331 1,639
Credits on accounts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 192
Net Payments -839 -8,214 -15,336 -21,339 -27,354 -33,121 -39,678 -45,972 -52,053 -58,397 -63,686 -64,012 -64,260 -57,897 -61,324 
Net Payments in Month -839 -7,375 -7,122 -6,003 -6,015 -5,767 -6,557 -6,294 -6,081 -6,345 -5,289 -326 -248 -242 -220 
Write offs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Outstanding balance 64,681 57,144 50,045 44,216 37,959 32,273 25,204 18,872 12,918 6,514 1,197 955 309 490 722

� Collection Rate (BVPI10) 1.3% 12.6% 23.5% 32.6% 41.9% 50.6% 61.2% 70.9% 80.1% 90.0% 98.2% 98.5% 99.5% 99.2% 98.8%
Collection Rate Last Year -0.1% 14.1% 23.7% 32.9% 42.4% 51.8% 61.9% 70.7% 81.0% 90.4% 98.5% 99.0% 99.6% 0.0%

Difference 0.7% 11.9% 24.2% 34.4% 45.0% 54.5% 64.0% 73.5% 80.4% 89.9% 97.2% 99.1% 99.6% -0.4%

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%
100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Non-Domestic Rates Collection Rate

2010/11
2011/12

P
age 15



Rent Collection

Current Tenants Collection Analysis - £ 000s BVPI 66a

Week 4 Week 8 Week 13 Week 17 Week 21 Week 26 Week 30 Week 34 Week 40 Week 44 Week 48 Week 52 Year End Target 2008/09 2009/10
Rent charged to date 1,803 4,057 5,862 7,668 9,924 11,728 13,984 15,790 17,596 19,850 21,654 25,100 25,100 21,483 21,454        
Estimated annual rent 23,436 23,438 23,446 23,455 23,456 23,456 23,457 23,459 23,461 23,460 23,459 25,100 25,100 21,483 21,454        
Arrears brought forward 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 336 358             
Rent Collectable 23,436 23,438 23,446 23,455 23,456 23,456 23,457 23,459 23,461 23,460 23,459 25,100 25,100 21,819 21,812        
Current tenant arrears 313 302 302 294 300 324 278 284 301 286 252 252 252 358 316             

Actual Collection Rate (BVPI66a) 82.66% 92.56% 94.84% 96.17% 96.98% 97.24% 98.01% 98.20% 98.29% 98.56% 98.84% 99.00% 0.00% 98.60% 98.36% 98.55%
� Projected Collection Rate (BVPI66a) 98.67% 98.71% 98.71% 98.75% 98.72% 98.62% 98.82% 98.79% 98.72% 98.78% 98.93% 99.00% 0.00% 98.36% 98.55%

10/11 Actual Collection Rate (BVPI66a) 78.26% 91.16% 93.85% 95.00% 96.72% 97.15% 97.33% 97.91% 98.11% 98.36% 98.43% 98.72% 0.98360715
10/11 Projected Collection Rate (BVPI66a) 98.33% 98.47% 98.46% 98.36% 98.61% 98.57% 98.46% 98.60% 98.58% 98.65% 98.59% 98.72% 0.98360715
Projected collection rate is based on the current arrears compared against the projected full year debit

Former Tenant Arrears Collection Analysis - £ 000s

FTA's at 1/4/08 3 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 0 73
FTA's arising since 1/4/08 67 9 5 16 5 17 11 14 21 29 18 15 0 105
Written off 0 0 3 3 10 10 19 19 21 24 31 36 0 -36
Payments -3 -1 -7 12 -14 -20 -28 -33 -37 -43 -44 -50 0 -66
Current FTA's 64 65 66 71 66 71 66 64 69 74 69 65 0 76

Tenants Owing More Than Seven Weeks Rent BVPI 66b

Total Number of Tenancies(*) 5,444 5,445 5,447 5,449 5,437 5,429 5,429 5,437 5,425 5,420 5,423 5,410 0 5,500
Total Number > 7 Weeks Arrears (*) 140 143 134 137 136 145 138 127 134 128 113 97 0 221

� % > 7 Weeks in Arrears 2.6% 2.6% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.7% 2.5% 2.3% 2.5% 2.4% 2.1% 1.8% 0.0% 3.4% 4.0%

Percentage of Tenants on Arreears Receiving a Notice Seeking Possession BVPI 66c*

Total Number of Tenancies in Arrears (*) 1,735 1,096 1,053 1,057 1,130 1,343 1,055 1,100 1,137 1,030 944 994 1,053 1,413Total Number of Tenancies in Arrears (*) 1,735 1,096 1,053 1,057 1,130 1,343 1,055 1,100 1,137 1,030 944 994 1,053 1,413
NOSPs Issued in Month 16 31 54 45 35 35 34 42 17 53 42 19 0
Total Number of NOSP Served (**) 16 47 101 146 181 216 250 292 309 362 404 423 423 278

� % of Tenants Receiving NOSP (#) 0.9% 4.3% 9.6% 13.8% 16.0% 16.1% 23.7% 26.5% 27.2% 35.1% 42.8% 42.6% 40.2% 20.0% 19.7%

Tenants Evicted BVPI 66d

Total Number of Tenancies (*) 5,444 5,445 5,447 5,449 5,437 5,429 5,429 5,437 5,425 5,420 5,423 5,410 0 5,500
Evictions in Month 0 0 2 0 0 1 1 1 3 1 0 1 0 1
Total Number of Evictions (**) 0 0 2 2 2 3 4 5 8 9 9 10 0 7

� % of Tenants Evicited 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.0% 0%

* Figures are as at reported date
** Figures are year to date cummulatives

(#) Note: This is an approximate estimate since the number of tenants who have been at arrears at any point in the year cannot be accurately identified at the present time.  Instead the highest 
number of tenants in arrears at any point during the year has been used.  The correct figure will be higher, meaning that the actual % will be slightly lower.

95.00%

96.00%

97.00%

98.00%

99.00%

100.00%
Projected Rent Collection Rate

2010/11

2011/12

P
age 16



Sundry Debt Collection
Sundry Debt Collection (Cumulative Figures)

Year Start Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Target 2010/11
Balance brought forward 461,665       461,665       461,665       461,665       461,665       461,665       461,665       461,665       461,665          461,665          461,665       461,665       461,665       
Invoices raised 745,049 860,920 1,090,712 1,432,993 1,833,642 1,903,441 2,201,778 2,399,619 2,611,948 2,887,184 3,136,440    4,429,113
Total Invoiced 461,665       1,206,714 1,322,585 1,552,377 1,894,658 2,295,307 2,365,106 2,663,443 2,861,284 3,073,613 3,348,849 3,598,105 4,890,778

Balance outstanding 461,665       642,102 556,344 436,379 564,650 685,075 504,569 409,946 396,556 461,763 372,907 404,396 1,438,861 356,868
Arrears outstanding 208,284       163,068       468,856       389,414       353,553       332,511       445,135       285,940       256,582          251,460          213,457       159,768       150,190       155,166       
Percentage paid 0.0% 46.8% 57.9% 71.9% 70.2% 70.2% 78.7% 84.6% 86.1% 85.0% 88.9% 88.8% 70.6%
Percentage outstanding 100.0% 53.2% 42.1% 28.1% 29.8% 29.8% 21.3% 15.4% 13.9% 15.0% 11.1% 11.2% 29.4%
Percentage in arrears 45.1% 13.5% 35.4% 25.1% 18.7% 14.5% 18.8% 10.7% 9.0% 8.2% 6.4% 4.4% 3.1%

Aged Debt Analysis

Current month 253,381       479,034       87,488         46,965         211,097       352,564       59,434         124,006       139,974          210,303          159,450       244,628       1,288,671    521,254       
> 1 month overdue 86,889         10,011         343,679       30,451         28,030         43,057         159,870       34,503         34,172            43,402            30,795         18,177         44,224         428,742       
> 2 months overdue 8,389           37,470         4,377           250,165       7,434           11,612         28,266         14,747         9,383              16,591            18,660         7,200           4,805           3,720           
> 3 months overdue 113,006       115,587       120,800       108,798       318,089       277,842       256,999       236,690       213,027          191,467          164,002       134,391       101,161       61,625         
Total Arrears 208,284       163,068       468,856       389,414       353,553       332,511       445,135       285,940       256,582          251,460          213,457       159,768       150,190       494,087       
Total Outstanding 461,665       642,102       556,344       436,379       564,650       685,075       504,569       409,946       396,556          461,763          372,907       404,396       1,438,861    1,015,341    

Aged Debt Analysis as % of Total Charge

Current month 39.7% 6.6% 3.0% 11.1% 15.4% 2.5% 4.7% 4.9% 6.8% 4.8% 6.8% 26.3% 10.8%
> 1 month overdue 0.8% 26.0% 2.0% 1.5% 1.9% 6.8% 1.3% 1.2% 1.4% 0.9% 0.5% 0.9% 8.9%
> 2 months overdue 3.1% 0.3% 16.1% 0.4% 0.5% 1.2% 0.6% 0.3% 0.5% 0.6% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1%
> 3 months overdue 9.6% 9.1% 7.0% 16.8% 12.1% 10.9% 8.9% 7.4% 6.2% 4.9% 3.7% 2.1% 1.3%

� Total Arrears 13.5% 35.4% 25.1% 18.7% 14.5% 18.8% 10.7% 9.0% 8.2% 6.4% 4.4% 3.1% 10.2%
Total 53.2% 42.1% 28.1% 29.8% 29.8% 21.3% 15.4% 13.9% 15.0% 11.1% 11.2% 29.4% 21.0%

Arrears 2010/11 11.8% 29.8% 25.6% 15.6% 17.0% 13.4% 13.7% 13.9% 7.6% 5.2% 7.3% 3.5%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Sundry Debt Arrears

2010/11
2011/12

P
age 17



P
age 18

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë

^áã W `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë

^ééêç~ÅÜ W pÉêîáÅÉë

_ìëáåÉëë jáäÉë EMMMDëF jlkqeiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

kìãÄÉê PVMRM PUTUN JVVV QSUSMS QSVMMO

_sMNM J B kkao ÅçääÉÅíÉÇ jlkqeiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VVKO VVKR JVVV VVKO VVKO
_sMNR J B fää ÜÉ~äíÜ êÉíáêÉãÉåíë Eäçï áë
ÖççÇF

nr^oqboiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NKR MKO JVVV NKR MKO kç ÉãéäçóÉÉë äÉÑí ÇìÉ íç áää ÜÉ~äíÜ
êÉíáêÉãÉåí áå nQK  _ÉíïÉÉå
MNLMQLNNJPNLMPLNO N ÉãéäçóÉÉ äÉÑí
ÇìÉ íç áää ÜÉ~äíÜ êÉíáêÉãÉåíK

_sMNR~ J B fää ÜÉ~äíÜ Çáëãáëë~äë Eäçï áë
ÖççÇF

nr^oqboiv pìë~å
d~êÇÉåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ MKSQ MKS JVVV MKSQ MKS N ÉãéäçóÉÉ ï~ë ÇáëãáëëÉÇ ÇìÉ íç
áää ÜÉ~äíÜ áå nQK  _ÉíïÉÉå
MNLMQLNNJPNLMPLNOI P ÉãéäçóÉÉë
ïÉêÉ ÇáëãáëëÉÇ ÇìÉ íç áää ÜÉ~äíÜK

_sMSS~ J B çÑ oÉåí ÅçääÉÅíÉÇ jlkqeiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VUKQ VV JVVV VUKQ VUKQ
_sMSSÄ J B qÉå~åíë çïáåÖ TH ïÉÉâë êÉåí
Eäçï áë ÖççÇF

jlkqeiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ PKP NKU JVVV PKP PKP

_sMSSÅ J B kçíáÅÉë ëÉÉâáåÖ éçëëÉëëáçå jlkqeiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ QR QOKS JVVV QR QR
_sMTU~ J a~óë íç éêçÅÉëë åÉï e_L`q_
Åä~áãë Eäçï áë ÖççÇF

jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã kìãÄÉê OM PM JVVV OM OUKVT ^ååì~ä éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ Ñçê åÉï Åä~áãë
Ü~ë ÄÉÉå ~ÑÑÉÅíÉÇ Äó íÜÉ
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~í íÜÉ ëí~êí çÑ óÉ~êK
qÜÉ åìãÄÉê çÑ `ä~áã~åí ÅçåíáåìÉë
íç áåÅêÉ~ëÉ ~ë ïÉää ~ë íÜÉ
ÅçãéäÉñáíó çÑ íÜÉ êìäÉë ïÜáÅÜ Ü~îÉ
ÄÉÉå ÄêçìÖÜí áå ~ë é~êí çÑ íÜÉ
ïÉäÑ~êÉ êÉÑçêãK qÜÉ áåíêçÇìÅíáçå çÑ
ÉäÉÅíêçåáÅ Ñçêãë ëÜçìäÇ ëÉÉ
áãéêçîÉãåíë áå éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ÇìêáåÖ

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ N çÑ T

P
age 19



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

_sMTUÄ J a~óë íç éêçÅÉëë e_L`q_ ÅáêÅW
ÅÜ~åÖÉë Eäçï áë ÖççÇF

jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã kìãÄÉê U U JVVV U NOKV ^ååì~ä éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ Ü~ë ÄÉÉå
~ÑÑÉÅíÉÇ Äó íÜÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~í íÜÉ
ëí~êí çÑ óÉ~êK qÜÉ åìãÄÉê çÑ
`ä~áã~åí ÅçåíáåìÉë íç áåÅêÉ~ëÉ ~ë
ïÉää ~ë íÜÉ ÅçãéäÉñáíó çÑ íÜÉ êìäÉë
ïÜáÅÜ Ü~îÉ ÄÉÉå ÄêçìÖÜí áå ~ë é~êí
çÑ íÜÉ ïÉäÑ~êÉ êÉÑçêãK qÜÉ
áåíêçÇìÅíáçå çÑ ÉäÉÅíêçåáÅ Ñçêãë
ëÜçìäÇ ëÉÉ áãéêçîÉãåíë áå

_sMTVÄá J B oÉÅçîÉê~ÄäÉ çîÉêé~óãÉåíë jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NOR VSKSQ JVVV NOR VSKSQ qÜáë áåÇáÅ~íçê ëÜçïë íÜÉ B çÑ
êÉÅçîÉêÉÇ çîÉêé~óãÉåíë Åçãé~êÉÇ
íç çîÉêé~óãÉåíë ê~áëÉÇ ÇìêáåÖ
OMNNJNOK

qÜÉ í~êÖÉí Ü~ë åçí ÄÉÉå ãÉí Äìí áí
ëÜçìäÇ ÄÉ åçíÉÇ íÜ~í
lîÉêé~óãÉåíë ÅêÉ~íÉÇ Ü~îÉ
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ Ñêçã >RUVMSP OMNMLNN
íç >VUNQMT OMNNLNOK

qÜÉ ~ãçìåí êÉÅçîÉêÉÇ Ü~ë
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ íç >VQUQMR OMNNLNO
Ñêçã >USNTPQ OMNMLNNK tÜáÅÜ áë
~å áåÅêÉ~ëÉ Äìí åçí áå íÜÉ ë~ãÉ
éêçéçêíáçåë ~ë íÜÉ áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ áå

_sMTVÄáá J B e_ lîÉêé~óãÉåíë êÉÅçîÉêÉÇ jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ SNKQ QVKVN JVVV SNKQ QVKVN qÜáë áåÇáÅ~íçê ëÜçïë íÜÉ B çÑ
êÉÅçîÉêÉÇ çîÉêé~óãÉåíë Åçãé~êÉÇ
íçí~ä çîÉêé~óãÉåíë çìíëí~åÇáåÖK

qÜÉ í~êÖÉí Ü~ë åçí ÄÉÉå ãÉí Äìí áí
ëÜçìäÇ ÄÉ åçíÉÇ íÜ~í

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ O çÑ T

P
age 20



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

lîÉêé~óãÉåíë ÅêÉ~íÉÇ Ü~îÉ
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ Ñêçã >RUVMSP OMNMLNN
íç >VUNQMT OMNNLNOK

qÜÉ ~ãçìåí êÉÅçîÉêÉÇ Ü~ë
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ íç >VQUQMR OMNNLNO
Ñêçã >USNTPQ OMNMLNNK tÜáÅÜ áë
~å áåÅêÉ~ëÉ Äìí åçí áå íÜÉ ë~ãÉ
éêçéçêíáçåë ~ë íÜÉ áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ áå

_sMTVÄááá J B lîÉêé~óãÉåíë ïêáííÉå çÑÑ Eäçï
áë ÖççÇF

jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ R PKO JVVV R PKO qÜÉ í~êÖÉí çÑ RB áë ~ ã~ñáãìã
í~êÖÉí Ñçê ïêáíÉ çÑÑ ëç ~ë ïêáíÉçÑÑ ~êÉ
PKOB áë äçïÉê íÜ~å í~êÖÉí ïÜáÅÜ
ãÉ~åë í~êÖÉí Ü~ë ÄÉÉå ãÉí ~åÇ
ÉñÅÉÉÇÉÇ

`çìåÅáä q~ñ ÅçääÉÅíÉÇ jlkqeiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VVKN VVKP JVVV VVKN VVKN
fåîçáÅÉë áå NM Ç~óë jlkqeiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ UM TNKP JVVV UM TNKP
fåîçáÅÉë áå PM Ç~óë jlkqeiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VUKR VTKU JVVV VUKR VTKU VUKUB çÑ ÉäÉÅíêçåáÅ áåîçáÅÉë é~áÇ

ïáíÜáå PM Ç~óë
kfNUN J a~óë íç éêçÅÉëë _ÉåÉÑáí Åä~áãë jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã kìãÄÉê NP NN JVVV NP NRKSQ ^ååì~ä éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ Ñçê kNUN

áåÇáÅ~íçê Ü~ë ÄÉÉå ~ÑÑÉÅíÉÇ Äó íÜÉ
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~í íÜÉ ëí~êí çÑ óÉ~êK
qÜÉ åìãÄÉê çÑ `ä~áã~åí ÅçåíáåìÉë
íç áåÅêÉ~ëÉ ~ë ïÉää ~ë íÜÉ
ÅçãéäÉñáíó çÑ íÜÉ êìäÉë ïÜáÅÜ Ü~îÉ
ÄÉÉå ÄêçìÖÜí áå ~ë é~êí çÑ íÜÉ
ïÉäÑ~êÉ êÉÑçêãK qÜÉ áåíêçÇìÅíáçå çÑ
ÉäÉÅíêçåáÅ Ñçêãë ëÜçìäÇ ëÉÉ
áãéêçîÉãåíë áå éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ÇìêáåÖ

pbORQ J B oáëâ ~ëëÉëëãÉåíë êÉîáÉïÉÇ vb^oiv pìë~å t~äÑçêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM VO JVVV NMM NMM U çìí çÑ NMQ oáëâ ^ëëÉëëãÉåíë íÜ~í
~êÉ éìÄäáëÜÉÇ çå fåJpáíÉ êÉã~áå çìí
çÑ Ç~íÉ ~ë íÜÉ ~ååì~ä êÉîáÉï áë ëíáää

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ P çÑ T

P
age 21



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

íç ÄÉ ÅçãéäÉíÉÇK be mçääìíáçå
qÉ~ã ~åÇ ^ÑÑçêÇ~ÄäÉ eçãÉë
eçìëáåÖ pÉêîáÅÉë ~êÉ Ñ~áäáåÖ íç ÑìäÑáä
íÜÉçáê äÉÖ~ä êÉèìáêÉãÉåíëK

pbORS J jáåçê ëí~ÑÑ ~ÅÅáÇÉåíë Eilt fp
dllaF

jlkqeiv pìë~å t~äÑçêÇ kìãÄÉê S V JVVV OQ OT

pbORU J j~àçê ëí~ÑÑ ~ÅÅáÇÉåíë Eilt fp
dllaF

jlkqeiv pìë~å t~äÑçêÇ kìãÄÉê N M JVVV P O

pbOSS J T a~óë ~ÄëÉåÅÉ ëí~ÑÑ ~ÅÅáÇÉåíë
Eilt fp dllaF

jlkqeiv i~ïêÉåÅÉ dêÉÉå a~óë N M JVVV S R

pcTMS J B fåîÉëíãÉåíë o~íÉ çÑ êÉíìêå J
`fmc^ éçëáíáçå

vb^oiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ TU JVVV TU

pcTMT J dÉåÉê~ä cìåÇ _ìÇÖÉí jlkqeiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ P JOKTP MKR P JOKTP bpíáã~íÉ ~ë cáå~ä ^ÅÅçìåíë åçí
ÑáåáëÜÉÇ

pcTNU J B ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ïáíÜ Å~êÉí~âáåÖ
ëÉêîáÅÉë

vb^oiv píÉéÜÉå eáääë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VU JVVV VU

pcTPO J B `äÉ~åáåÖ ëÉêîáÅÉ ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå vb^oiv dê~Ü~ã jáÇÇäÉíçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ UR JVVV UR
pcTPP J B t~ëÜêççã ëÉêîáÅÉë ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå vb^oiv píÉéÜÉå eáääë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ US JVVV US
pcTPV J B ëìåÇêó DçíÜÉêD ÇÉÄíë ÅçääÉÅíÉÇ nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VSKO TMKS JVVV VSKO VSKO pìåÇêó aÉÄíë ~êÉ ~ää íÜÉ DçíÜÉêD

ãçåÉó íÜ~í áë çïÉÇ íç íÜÉ ÅçìåÅáä
EÉñÅäìÇÉëW ÅçìåÅáä í~ñI ÄìëáåÉëë
ê~íÉë çê ÜçìëáåÖ êÉåíFK
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ áë ÇáÑÑáÅìäí íç éêÉÇáÅíI
~ë áåîçáÅÉë ~êÉ ê~áëÉÇ Ñçê ïçêâ çê
ëÉêîáÅÉë ~ë ÅçãéäÉíÉÇI ê~íÜÉê íÜ~å
çå ~å ~ååì~ä Ä~ëáë äáâÉ ÅçìåÅáä í~ñI
ÄìëáåÉëë ê~íÉë ~åÇ ÜçìëáåÖ êÉåíK

pcTQM J B aáëÅêÉíáçå~êó ÜçìëáåÖ é~óãÉåí
Öê~åí é~áÇ

nr^oqboiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM TPKPT JVVV NMM TPKPT qÜÉ atm Ü~Ç ÖáîÉå `çìåÅáäDë ~
çåÉ çÑÑ çééçêíìåáíó íç Å~êêóÑçêï~êÇ
ÉñÅÉëë aáëÅêÉíáçå~êó eçìëáåÖ
m~óãÉåí dê~åí   Ñêçã OMNNLNO íç

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ Q çÑ T

P
age 22



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

OMNOLNPK qÜÉ `çìåÅáä Ü~ë ã~ÇÉ ~å
~ééäáÅ~íáçå çå íÜÉ Ä~ëáë íÜÉêÉ ïáää
ÄÉ ãçêÉ ÇÉã~åÇ çå íÜÉ ÑìåÇ
ÇìêáåÖ OMNOLNP ïÜÉå éêçíÉÅíáçå Ñçê

pcTQP J B éêÉîáçìë óÉ~êë `q ~êêÉ~êë é~áÇ nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ PO PV JVVV PO PO
pcTQQ J > fåÅçãÉ J `q C kçåJaçã o~íÉë
ëìããçåë

nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ kìãÄÉê NUPMMM NTTUSM JVVV NUPMMM NUPMMM

pcTQU J eo^ _ìÇÖÉí jlkqeiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ P JMKUQ M P JMKUQ bëíáã~íÉ ~ë cáå~ä ^ÅÅçìåíë åçí
ÑáåáëÜÉÇ

pcTQV J `~éáí~ä _ìÇÖÉí jlkqeiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ P JSKNO JMKN P JSKNO bëíáã~íÉ ~ë cáå~ä ^ÅÅçìåíë åçí
ÑáåáëÜÉÇ

pcTRP J B `çìåÅáä q~ñ é~áÇ Äó ÇáêÉÅí ÇÉÄáí nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ SM TN JVVV SM SM
pcTRQ J B kao é~áÇ Äó aáêÉÅí aÉÄáí nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ RM RN JVVV RM RM
pcTRR J B oÉåíë é~áÇ Äó aáêÉÅí aÉÄáí nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ QM QM JVVV QM QM
pcTRT J kçW çÑ oÉîÉåìÉ Åçãéä~áåíë àìëíáÑáÉÇ
Eäçï áë ÖççÇF

nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ kìãÄÉê M N JVVV M N

pcTRU J B pìåÇêó ÇÉÄíë P ãçåíÜë çîÉêÇìÉ
Eäçï áë ÖççÇF

nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ R OKN JVVV R R

pcTSM J B `q C _ìëáåÉëë o~íÉë ã~ÇÉ Äó
_^`p

nr^oqboiv mÜáä _áêÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

pcTSO J B pí~ÑÑ àçÄ ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå vb^oiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ ST ST JVVV ST ST qÜáë ï~ë ~ åÉï èìÉëíáçåI ïÜáÅÜ
ï~ë ~ëâÉÇ áå íÜÉ OMMV OJóÉ~êäó
ëí~ÑÑ ëìêîÉóK qÜÉêÉ ï~ë åç ëìêîÉó
áå OMNN Äìí çåÉ áë éä~ååÉÇ Ñçê ä~íÉ

pcTSP J B pí~ÑÑ ~ÇîçÅ~íÉ Ñçê çêÖ~åáë~íáçå vb^oiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ QM QM JVVV QM QM qÜáë ï~ë ~ åÉï èìÉëíáçåI ïÜáÅÜ
ï~ë ~ëâÉÇ áå íÜÉ OMMV OJóÉ~êäó
ëí~ÑÑ ëìêîÉóK qÜÉêÉ ï~ë åç ëìêîÉó
áå OMNN Äìí çåÉ áë éä~ååÉÇ Ñçê ä~íÉ

pcTTN J pìÅÅÉëëÑìä Ñê~ìÇ áåîÉëíáÖ~íáçåëK jlkqeiv a~ïå dê~Ü~ã kìãÄÉê NO NRKQ JVVV NO NRKQ
pcTTR J mä~áå båÖäáëÜ ^ÅÅçìåíë Äó gìäó nr^oqboiv ^Çêá~å _ìêåë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ M M JVVV M M kÉï ãÉ~ëìêÉ Ñçê OMNOLNPI ïÜÅÜ

êÉéä~ÅÉë pcTSV EmìÄäáëÜáåÖ çÑ

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ R çÑ T

P
age 23



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

pìãã~êó ^ÅÅçìåíëFK
pí~ÑÑ páÅâåÉëë Ç~óë jlkqeiv pìë~å

d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ
kìãÄÉê V NMKS JVVV V NNKR QISUUKNV Ç~óë äçëí íç ëáÅâåÉëë Ñêçã

MNLMQLNNJOVLMOLNO Ecqb QQMKVTF
pí~ÑÑ íìêåçîÉê jlkqeiv pìë~å

d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ
mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NNKR TKR JVVV NNKR TKR

pqoMU J jÉÇáìã qÉêã cáå~åÅá~ä píê~íÉÖó
EjqcpF oáëâë ÅçåÅÉêåáåÖ íÜÉ Ñáå~åÅá~ä
éêçàÉÅíáçåë áåÅäìÇÉW ? åçí ~ÅÜáÉîáåÖ ÇÉäáîÉêó
çÑ ë~îáåÖë íç ãÉÉí í~êÖÉíëX ? é~ó ~åÇ
áåÑä~íáçå ÉñÅÉÉÇ ~ëëìãéíáçåëX ? áåíÉêÉëí
ê~íÉë Çç åçí ãÉÉí ÑçêÉÅ~ëíë ? ÉãéäçóÉê@ë
éÉåëáçå ÅçåíêáÄìíáçåë áåÅêÉ~ëÉë ÉñÅÉÉÇ
éêçàÉÅíáçåëX ? áãé~Åí çÑ ëìÅÅÉëëÑìä Éèì~ä é~ó
Åä~áãë ÉñÅÉÉÇë ~î~áä~ÄäÉ êÉëÉêîÉëX  ?
ÅÜ~åÖÉë áå ÇÉã~åÇ Ñçê ëçãÉ ëÉêîáÅÉ ~êÉ~ë
ÅçìäÇ äÉ~Ç íç éêÉëëìêÉë áå íÜÉ êÉä~íÉÇ
ÄìÇÖÉíëX ? ìåÑçêÉëÉÉå êÉëíêìÅíìêáåÖ ÅçëíëX ?
äçÅ~ä ÖçîÉêåãÉåí êÉëçìêÅÉ êÉîáÉï J
äçÅ~äáë~íáçå çÑ ÄìëáåÉëë ê~íÉëX ? ã~àçê
ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíë Çç åçí ãÉÉí ÜçìëáåÖ
íê~àÉÅíçêó ÑçêÉÅ~ëíX ? ìåÅÉêí~áåíó êÉ åÉï
ÜçãÉë Äçåìë ~åÇ Ñçêãìä~ Öê~åí Ñêçã
OMNPLNQX ? Åçëí çÑ ëìééçêíáåÖ ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí
~åÇ ãÉÉíáåÖ ÇÉã~åÇ Ñêçã ÖêçïíÜX ? áãé~Åí
çÑ ïÉäÑ~êÉ êÉÑçêã E~åÇ ëÉÉ pqoNRFX ? Åçëíë
~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ ïáíÜ ÉÅçåçãáÅ ÇçïåíìêåX ? eo^
ëÉäÑ Ñáå~åÅáåÖ éçëí êÉÑçêãëX ? ~î~áä~Äáäáíó çÑ
ÄìÇÖÉí Ñçê `~ÄáåÉí éêáçêáíáÉëX ? `çìåÅáä q~ñ
píê~íÉÖóX äÉ~ÇáåÖ íç íÜÉ `çìåÅáä åÉÉÇáåÖ íç
í~âÉ ~Åíáçå íç Åìí áíë ÄìÇÖÉíëI êÉëìäíáåÖ áå

jlkqeiv ^äÉñ `çäóÉê kìãÄÉê NM NO JVVV NM NO p`lobp J fjm^`qW QX
ifhbifellaW PK
`lkqoli
jb^probpLplro`bp lc
^ppro^k`bW
oÉîáëÉÇ jqcp áåÅçêéçê~íÉë
ìéÇ~íÉÇ ~ëëìãéíáçåëK
fãéäÉãÉåí éä~åë íç ÇÉäáîÉê
`çìåÅáä@ë éêçÖê~ããÉ áå äáåÉ ïáíÜ
ä~íÉëí dÉåÉê~ä cìåÇ EdcF L eçìëáåÖ
oÉîÉåìÉ ^ÅÅçìåí Eeo^F ë~îáåÖë
í~êÖÉíëK
bñÉÅìíáîÉ j~å~ÖÉãÉåí qÉ~ã
EbjqF êÉîáÉïë éêçÖêÉëë áå
~ÅÜáÉîáåÖ ÄìÇÖÉí í~êÖÉíëK
bñéäçêÉ ëÜ~êÉÇ ëÉêîáÅÉ
çééçêíìåáíáÉëK
qêÉ~ëìêó ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí êÉéçêíë íç
cáå~åÅÉ C pí~ÑÑáåÖ mceK
jçåáíçê é~ó ~åÇ áåÑä~íáçå Ñ~ÅíçêëI
é~ó ~åÇ Öê~ÇáåÖ êÉîáÉïI ÉÑÑÉÅí çÑ
ÅìêêÉåí ÉÅçåçãáÅ Åäáã~íÉ çå
ÇÉã~åÇ äÉÇ ëÉêîáÅÉë ~åÇ ÄìÇÖÉíëK
fåíÉÖê~íÉÇ ÄìëáåÉëë ãçåáíçêáåÖ
éêçÅÉëëK
réÇ~íÉÇ jqcp cçêÉÅ~ëí ~ééêçîÉÇ

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ S çÑ T

P
age 24



pÅçêÉÅ~êÇ oÉéçêí Äó jçåíÜ C vÉ~ê

 oÉéçêí pÅçêÉÅ~êÇë [ mce `ääê páãçå bÇï~êÇë
pÉäÉÅíÉÇ jçåíÜW j~êÅÜ OMNO

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

Äó `çìåÅáä çå OP cÉÄêì~êó OMNOK
qfjbp`^ib ql moldobppW

puMMN J B bäÉÅíáçå íìêåçìí áå j~ó vb^oiv m~ìä eçïÉë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ QR QVKVU JVVV QR QVKVU qÜÉëÉ äçÅ~ä ÉäÉÅíáçåë ïÉêÉ ÜÉäÇ áå
j~ó OMNN ~åÇ íÜÉ ^äíÉå~íáîÉ sçíÉ
oÉÑÉêÉåÇìã ï~ë ÜÉäÇ ~í íÜÉ ë~ãÉ
íáãÉI ïÜáÅÜ ~ééÉ~êë íç Ü~îÉ
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ íÜÉ íìêå çìí ~ äáííäÉK

puMMO J B ~ååì~ä Å~åî~ëë Ñçêãë êÉíìêåÉÇ vb^oiv m~ìä eçïÉë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VU VTKOR JVVV VU VTKOR qÜÉ ÅÜ~ääÉåÖáåÖ í~êÖÉí ï~ë àìëí
ãáëëÉÇK eçïÉîÉê íÜÉ p`a`
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ Åçãé~êÉë îÉêó ïÉää
ïáíÜ çíÜÉê ~ìíÜçêáíáÉëK

puMMR~ J qçí~ä äÉ~îÉêë ~ë B çÑ ïçêâÑçêÅÉ vb^oiv pìë~å
d~êÇÉåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NM NNKP JVVV NM NNKP RP çìí çÑ QSV ÉãéäçóÉÉë äÉÑíK

puMOM J maoDë ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ vb^oiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VM JVVV VM

puMPT J kçW áíÉãë ÅçåëáÇÉêÉÇ Äó `~ÄáåÉí
Eäçï áë ÖççÇF

nr^oqboiv cáçå~ jÅjáää~å kìãÄÉê R R JVVV R R

puMPU J B áåÑçêã~íáçå áíÉãë ÅçåëáÇÉêÉÇ Äó
`~ÄáåÉí

nr^oqboiv cáçå~ jÅjáää~å mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ MKR M JVVV MKR M

puMPV J B hÉó ÇÉÅáëáçåë áå Ñçêï~êÇ éä~å nr^oqboiv cáçå~ jÅjáää~å mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
puMSV J B `çåíÉëíÉÇ j~ó ï~êÇ ÉäÉÅíáçåë vb^oiv m~ìä eçïÉë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM JVVV NMM
puMTQ J > `~ãÄçìêåÉ çîÉêíáãÉ é~áÇ Eäçï áë
ÖççÇF

jlkqeiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

kìãÄÉê NMMO QNMQKTT JVVV NOMPM PUSPS

puMTS J B ÉãéäçóÉÉë áåÇìÅíÉÇ áå íÜÉáê Ñáêëí
SJãçåíÜë

vb^oiv pìë~å
d~êÇåÉêJ`ê~áÖ

mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM UNKU JVVV NMM UNKU NU çìí çÑ OO åÉï ÉãéäçóÉÉë
~ííÉåÇÉÇ Åçêéçê~íÉ áåÇìÅíáçå ïáíÜáå
Ñáêëí S ãçåíÜëK

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW cêá j~ó MQ NNWRMWRV OMNO m~ÖÉ T çÑ T

P
age 25



P
age 26

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix C 
 
Business Rates Empty Property Analysis 
 

Property Description 
 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

Caravan Pitch and premises 2 2 2 2 
Petrol Filling Station and 
Premises 

1 1 1 0 

Vehicle Repair Workshop 
and Premises 

8 7 7 6 

Garage and Premises 1 1 0 1 
Car Showroom & premises & 
Workshop  

1 0 1 1 

Road Haulage Depot and 
Premises 

1 1 1 1 

Guest House and Premises
  

1 1 1 0 

Public House and Premises
  

8 8 9 10 

Club and Premises 1 1 1 1 
Outdoor Market and 
Premises 

1 1 1 0 

Offices and Premises 256 231 235 225 
Car Park and Premises 1 1 1 1 
Restaurant and Premises 2 2 2 3 
Shop and Premises  15 18 16 13 
Bank and Premises  2 3 3 3 
Betting Shop and Premises 1 1 1 1 
Hairdressing Salon  3 3 2 1 
Kiosk and Premises 2 2 1 1 
Post Office and Premises  4 4 4 4 
Showroom and Premises 3 3 5 3 
Retail Warehouse and 
Premises  

1 1 1 2 

Warehouse and Premises  39 43 49 47 
Land used for storage and 
premises 

19 18 19 21 

Store and Premises  60 63 65 60 
Warehouse and premises 
and Office 

1 1 1 2 

Industrial  7 4 7 5 
School and Premises 3 3 3 2 
Factory and Premises 11 12 10 10 
Workshop and premises  73 77 89 84 
Business Unit and Premises 4 4 3 3 
Clubhouse and Premises 1 1 1 1 
Hall and Premises 1 1 2 1 
Sports Ground and Premises 2 2 2 2 

Page 27



Swimming Pool and 
Premises 

1 1 1 1 

Leisure  5 4 4 4 
Police Station and Premises 2 2 2 1 
Communication Station and 
Premises 

5 5 5 5 

Crown Property 0 0 1 1 
Miscellaneous 1 1 1 1 
 

Page 28



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder 15  May 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director, Corporate Services 

 
 

SICKNESS ABSENCE 1 JANUARY 2012 – 31 MARCH 2012 – YEAR END 
 

Purpose 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to provide information on sickness absence for 1 

January 2012 to 31 March 2012 and year end.  
 

Recommendation 
 

2. It is recommended that the Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder note the content of 
the report. 
 
Executive Summary 

 
3. The Council must utilise all resources effectively in order to deliver excellent services 

and value for money to its communities. Managers need to focus on ensuring that 
they minimise the level of absence and maximise performance. 

 
 Background 
 
4. Sickness statistics 
 

(a) Sickness PI 
 

The sickness PI for the period 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012 was 2.42 days 
sickness absence per FTE. (FTE used = 441.26 (at start of period 01/01/2012) 
The total days sickness per FTE employee for the combined periods of Quarters 1 to 
4 (1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012) is 11.58 against an annual target of 12 for 
2011/12. 
This demonstrates an increase in the PI for the same quarter in 2010/11, which was 
2.17 days per FTE, but an overall decrease since the year 2010-11 (which was 
12.13 days per FTE employee for Q1 to Q4 2010-11).  

 
Trend information for BVPI 12 – days sickness per FTE (2011/12) 

 
Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
BVPI 12 
figure 2.93 3.42 2.81 2.42 

Cumulative 2.93 6.35 9.16 11.58 
 

Year 05/06 06/07 07/08 08/09 09/10 10/11 11/12 
BVPI 
12 year 
end 
figure 

10.75 11.15 10.15 12.69 12.65 12.13 11.58 

FTE at 
end of 
year 

 
445.64 

 
441.71 

 
460.38 

 
459.03 

 
448.86 449.28 441.12 

Agenda Item 6Page 29



 
(b) Benchmark figures by corporate area  
 

 QUARTER 4 (01/01/12- 31/03/12) 
Area No. of available 

working days lost 
due to sickness 

No. Employee’s with 
sickness absence 
days in period 

Comments 

Affordable Homes 
(ex. SH & DLO) 146.7 21 1 IH Dismissal 

1 Long Term Return 
 Sheltered Housing 199.5 19 1 Long Term Return 

 DLO 147.0 5  
Chief Executive 
Team 0.0 0  

Community & 
Customer 
Services 

14.0 5 
 

Corporate Services: 
 122.7 34 Total of 6 departments 

below 
 Accountancy 4.3 2  
     Business & Cust 
     Service 18.0 3 1 Long Term Return 

 HR & Payroll 2.1 1  
 ICT 15.0 4  
 Legal &  
 Dem Services 5.8 3  

 Revenues & 
 Benefits 77.5 21 1 Long Term Return 

Health & Environment 
(ex. DSO) 70.4 11 1 Long Term Return 

 DSO  200.5 41 1 Long Term Return 
Planning & New 
Communities 168.3 31  

Total 1069.1 167  

Same period 
2010/11 1168.9   

 
 
Sickness absence levels have decreased by 13.1% on last quarter (Q3 2011-12). 
 
The 1069.1 days sickness absence can be attributed to 167 employees. Which is 34.7% 
of the total staff for the period (based on 481 Headcount at 01/01/2012). 
 
 

Page 30



 
(c) Sickness Days per person in Quarter 4 (01/01/2012 – 31/03/12)  

(compared to last quarter) 
 

Area FTE at 
01/10/2011 

Sickness 
days per 
FTE in 

Quarter 3 
(11/12) 

FTE at 
01/01/2012 

Sickness 
days per 
FTE in 

Quarter 4 
(11/12) 

+/- days 
change from 
Q3 11/12 to 
Q4 11/12 

Affordable Homes (ex. 
SH & DLO) 53.44 2.88 49.62 2.96 Up 0.08 

- Sheltered Housing 40.30 3.94 36.93 5.40 Up 1.46 
- DLO 17.00 7.35 17.00 8.65 Up 1.30 
Chief Executives and PAs 5.00 1.20 5.00 0.0 Down 1.20 
Community  & Customer 
Services 14.20 3.12 15.20 0.92 Down 2.20 
Corporate Services (Total 
of 6 depts below) 103.36 1.77 103.58 1.18 Down 0.59 

- Accountancy 13.96 0.43 13.96 0.31 Down 0.12 
- Business & Customer 
  Services 4.00 14.5 5.00 3.60 Down 10.90 

- HR & Payroll 6.71 0.83 6.33 0.33 Down 0.50 
- ICT 19.01 1.05 18.01 0.83 Down 0.22 
- Legal & Democratic 
Services 15.51 0.19 16.11 0.36 Up 0.17 

- Revenues & Benefits 44.17 1.95 44.17 1.75 Down 0.20 

Health & Environment 38.46 5.27 36.46 1.93 Down 3.34 

- DSO  90.91 2.19 100.11 2.00 Down 0.19 
Planning & New 
Communities 75.56 2.14 77.36 2.18 Up 0.04 

 
The sickness days recorded per FTE for the whole Council was 2.42 in Quarter 4, this is 
a decrease of 0.39 days per FTE since Quarter 3 (where 2.81 sickness days were 
recorded per FTE). 

Page 31



 
(d) Long-term v Short-term sickness 
 

 
Department QUARTER 4 - 01/01/2012 – 31/03/2012 sickness 
 No of days 

Long term 
(20+ days) 

% of dept 
absence that = 
Long Term 

No of days 
Short term 

% of dept 
absence that = 
Short Term 

Affordable Homes (exc. 
SH and DLO) 42.0 28.7 % 104.7 71.3 % 

- Sheltered Housing 129.0 64.7 % 70.5 35.3 % 

- DLO 141.0 95.9 % 6.0 3.1 % 
Chief Executives & 
PAs 0.0 0.0 % 0.0 0.0 % 
Community & 
Customer Services 8.0 57.1 % 6.0 42.9 % 

Corporate Services 34.0 27.7 % 88.7 72.3 % 
- Accountancy 0.0 0.0 % 4.3 100.0 % 
- Business & Customer 
Services 9.0 50.0 % 9.0 50.0 % 

- HR & Payroll 0.0 0.0 % 2.1 100.0 % 

- ICT 0.0 0.0 % 15.0 100.0 % 
- Legal & Democratic 
Services 0.0 0.0 % 5.8 100.0 % 

- Revenues & Benefits 25.0 32.3 % 52.5 67.7 % 
Health & Environment 
(ex. DSO) 39.0 55.4 % 31.4 44.6 % 
- DSO 40.0 20.0 % 160.5 80.0 % 
Planning & New 
Communities 65.0 38.6 % 103.3 61.4 % 

Total 498.0 46.6 % 571.1 53.4 % 
 

Long-Term Sickness accounted for 46.6 % of total sickness absence in Quarter 4. 
 
Long-Term Sickness levels have dropped by a further 28.4% (197.4 days) since Quarter 3, 
following a drop from Quarter 2 to Quarter 3 of 33.2%. 

 
These long-term periods of absence are attributable to 15 employees. 

 
There has been a slight increase in Short-Term sickness absence of 6.7% since Quarter 3.

Page 32



(e) Sickness absence by reason given – Quarter 4 Alone (01/01/12 – 31/03/12) (figures quoted as number of working days lost) 
 

Reason 

Af
for

da
ble

 H
om

es
 

- S
he

lte
red

 H
sg

 

- D
LO

 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec
 Te

am
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 &
 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

 

Co
rp
 Se

rvi
ce

s -
 

Ac
co

un
tan

cy
 

Co
rp
 Se

rvi
ce

s –
 

Bu
s/C

us
t S

erv
ice

s 

Co
rp
 Se

rvi
ce

s –
 

HR
 &
 Pa

yro
ll 

Co
rp
 Se

rvi
ce

s -
 

IC
T 

Co
rp
 Se

rvi
ce

s –
 

Le
ga

l &
 D
em

 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Co

rp
 Se

rvi
ce

s –
 

Re
ve
nu

es
 &
 

Be
ne

fits
 

He
alt

h &
 En

vt 
Se

rvi
ce

s 

- D
SO

 

Pla
nn

ing
 &
 N
ew

 
Co

mm
un

itie
s 

TO
TA

L 

Back 10.0 22.0       1.0  0.4  8.0 1.0 42.4 

Chest/respiratory 20.0 14.0         4.3  19.0 19.0 76.3 
Ear, nose, mouth, eye 12.0 2.4         0.8 3.0 4.0  22.2 

Face               0.0 
Genito-urinary 9.0              9.0 
Headaches & 

migraine  1.0        2.0 1.0  1.0 5.5 10.5 
Heart, blood 

pressure, circulation  30.0 4.0           1.0 35.0 
Operation & post op 

recovery 3.0 7.0          39.0 15.0 14.0 78.0 

Other 18.0 2.0 60.0      10.0  6.3 4.5 52.5 76.0 229.2 
Other Muscular-

Skeletal 2.0  40.0        25.0  21.0 4.0 92.0 
Pregnancy related               0.0 

Stomach, liver, 
kidney, digestion 3.7 23.1   4.0    4.0  4.6 3.2 53.0 16.8 112.4 

Stress, depression & 
mental health 38.0 13.0 41.0  8.0  9.0     4.3 6.0 1.0 120.3 

Viral 31.0 85.0 2.0  2.0 4.3 9.0 2.1  3.8 35.1 16.4 21.0 30.0 241.6 
Total 146.7 199.5 147.0 0.0 14.0 4.3 18.0 2.1 15.0 5.8 77.5 70.4 200.5 168.3  

 

P
age 33



f) Summary of Sickness by Reason compared to last quarter (Quarter 3 2011-12) and Quarter 4 last year (2010-11) 
 

Reason 
LAST QUARTER  

Q3 2011-12 
(01/10/11 – 31/12/11) 

Q4 LAST YEAR  
Q4 2010-11 

(01/01/11 – 31/03/11) 

Days Lost for 
Quarter 4 (2011-
12) 01/01/12 – 

31/03/12 

Change since 
last quarter 
(Q3 11-12) -/+ 

Change since 
Quarter 4 last 
year (10-11) -/+ 

Back 35.0 135.1 42.4 7.4 More 92.7 Less 
Chest/respiratory 39.5 51.0 76.3 36.8 More 25.3 More 

Ear, nose, mouth, eye 54.0 69.0 22.2 31.8 Less 46.8 Less 
Face 0.0 0.0 0.0 No Change No Change 

Genito-urinary 2.0 0.0 9.0 7.0 More 9.0 More 
Headaches & migraine 11.9 25.5 10.5 1.4 Less 15.0 Less 
Heart, blood pressure, 

circulation 109.0 0.0 35.0 74.0 Less 35.0 More 
Operation & post op recovery 106.1 22.6 78.0 28.1 Less 55.4 More 

Other 256.8 162.4 229.2 27.6 Less 140.2 More 
Other Muscular-Skeletal 159.6 164.3 92.0 67.6 Less 72.3 Less 

Pregnancy related 0.0 6.0 0.0 No Change 6.0 Less 
Stomach, liver, kidney, 

digestion 53.0 44.2 112.4 59.4 More 68.2 More 
Stress, depression & mental 

health 139.3 241.0 120.3 19.0 Less 120.7 Less 
Viral 264.2 247.8 241.6 22.6 Less 6.2 Less 

• Absence attributed to stress, depression and mental health decreased somewhat (13.6%) from last quarter (Q3 2011-12), and also more 
significantly (50.1%) since the same quarter last year (Q4 2010-11). 
• There has been a noticeable increase in absences attributed to Chest or Respiratory problems since both last quarter (a 93.2% increase), and 

since Q4 last year (2011-12) (a 49.6% increase). 
• There have been noticeable decreases in absences attributed to Heart, Blood Pressure and Circulatory problems, and Other Muscular Skeletal 

problems since Q3 2011-12. 

P
age 34



 Considerations 
 
5. Service areas collect their own sickness information; this is then provided to HR 

Payroll and entered on the HR-Payroll system. 
Monthly reports are sent to line managers identifying individual sickness patterns for 
employees in their section and are copied to corporate managers and service 
managers to report back to HR on action.    

 
6. The Quarter 4 figures demonstrate a continued improvement in sickness absence 

levels from Quarter 3, following on from the decrease from Q2 to Q3. The HR-Payroll 
team continue to work with managers to tackle sickness absence issues. This report 
demonstrates the impact of those efforts on the continuing reduction in long-term 
sickness absence days lost (down 28.4% on last Quarter). While the increase in short 
term absence is relatively small (6.7%), work is also being done to tackle this. 

7. During the quarter, there were 6 employees recorded as having episodes of long-
term sickness cases returned to work and there was 1 dismissal due to Ill Health. 

 
8. In Quarter 1 of 2012-13, the HR Manager anticipates a further reduction in long-term 

sickness levels, due to the TUPE transfer of the DLO employees, 3 of whom were on 
long-term sickness absence leave at the point of transfer, as well as 2 further 
scheduled returns to work after periods of long term sickness and a scheduled case 
review for ill health. 
 

9. There has been a significant allocation of HR resources concentrated on sickness 
absence management, mainly supporting and coaching managers but also in 
resolving very complex ill health pension cases.  Throughout 2011/2012 there has 
been a steady improvement in the absence figures. 

 
Implications 

10.  Financial Under the Green Book the maximum amount of contractual sick 
pay after 5 years local government service is 6 months at full pay, 
6 months half pay. There are also the financial costs involved in 
temporary cover in long-term sickness cases to maintain service 
delivery. 

Legal The Council has an obligation to make reasonable adjustments to 
allow a disabled employee to continue working or to join the 
organisation. Sickness records are a protected category under the 
Data Protection Act provisions in relation to employee records.  

Staffing Sickness absence means duties need to be covered or 
reallocated to ensure continuity of service delivery  

Risk Management There are minimal levels of risk 
Equal 
Opportunities 

There is currently minimal monitoring from an equal opportunity 
perspective on sickness absence 

 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

11. Commitment to being a listening council, providing first class services 
accessible to all: Reducing the number of days lost to sickness absence will have 
an impact on improving service delivery for residents. 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: Performance Indicators  

 
Contact Officers:  Niki Cater, HR Officer, Tel: (01954) 713299 

Susan Gardner-Craig, HR Manager, Tel: (01954) 713285 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder 

 
15 May 2012 

AUTHOR/S: Executive Director, Corporate Services 
 

 
LEAVERS REPORT 2011/12 – Q4 

 
Purpose 

  
1. This report is for information and provides an analysis of leavers between 1 January 

2012 and 31 March 2012. 
 
2. This is not a key decision but forms part of the regular monitoring reports. 

 
Recommendation 

 
3. It is recommended that the contents of the report be noted. 

 
Background 

 
4. The PI value for Quarter 4 (the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012) is 

2.72% (based on a FTE figure of 441.26 at 1 January 2012) 
The annual PI value (for 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012) is 7.5% against an annual 
target for voluntary leavers of 10%. (This is based on total voluntary leavers for the 12 
month period and the FTE figure at 1 April 2011). 
Voluntary leavers does not include redundancies, ill health retirements, ending of 
fixed term contracts or people opting to leave at 65 or internal transfers.  

 
5. The rate of all leavers (taking into account both voluntary and involuntary leavers) is 

2.95% for Q4.  
The annual rate of all leavers is 11.77% for 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012. 
 

6. Information is recorded from Leavers Forms forwarded to HR/Payroll for processing. 
Since the Leavers Report for Q2 2011-12, Exit Interviews were made compulsory for 
all leavers (unless inappropriate), and during the period 1 January 2012 to 31 March 
2012, the HR/ Payroll received 4 exit interview forms.  

 
7. Of the 12 voluntary leavers, 10 completed Exit Interview Forms (83.3%), of the 2 

not completing the interviews, there were circumstances surrounding their departure 
which would have made completion of an exit interview inappropriate. This represents 
a vast improvement in the number of voluntary leavers completing an exit interview 
(the number of voluntary leavers completing an exit interview for Quarters 1 to 3 was 
31.8%), demonstrating the positive effect of making the exit interviews mandatory.  

 
8. With effect from October 2011 the Default Retirement Age of 65 no longer exists, and 

therefore employees cannot be required to retire on a compulsory basis at age 65. As 
such we have reviewed the leaver categories and for Quarter 3 and Quarter 4 the 2 
voluntary leaver categories not included in the PI calculation have been removed, as 
have the 3 retirement categories.  
3 new categories have subsequently been created to reflect employees leaving with 
access to their pension. 

Agenda Item 7Page 37



Considerations 
 

8. Table for Quarters 1 to 4 2011-12 (1 April 2011 to 31 December 2011) 
 

Reason for leaving Quarter 1 
(01.04.11 – 
30.06.11) 

Quarter 2 
(01.07.11 – 
30.09.11) 

Quarter 3 
(01.10.11 – 
31.12.11) 

Quarter 4 
(01.01.12 – 
31.03.12) 

Voluntary leavers     
Change of area    1 
Move within public sector 3 1 3 1 
Move to private sector 1 2 1 2 
Improvement in salary     
College     
Career     
Career break     
Voluntary leaver – no reason 
specified 

2 2 1 8 
Resignation to retire pre 65 1 3 N/A N/A 
Women retiring post 60 but pre 65   N/A N/A 
Retirement pre 60 with Council 
agreement 

  N/A N/A 
Resignation with early access to 
Pension (Pre 65, but post 60) 

  1  
Resignation with access to 
Pension (Post 65) 

    
Flexible Access to Pension 
(employee left with access to 
pension, but returned on reduced 
hours/post) 

  1  

Other – personal reasons     
Total Voluntary Leavers 7 8 7 12 
     

Voluntary leavers but not 
included in PI  

  N/A N/A 
Retirement at 65 or post 65 
(change in legislation December 
2006) 

3 1 N/A N/A 

Flexible retirement – (employee 
left post & taken lower level post 
or reduced hours and taken 
pension) 

  N/A N/A 

Total Voluntary but not 
included in PI 

3 1 N/A N/A 
     
Involuntary leavers     
Redundancy 1    
Dismissal due to ill health  1 1 1 
Dismissal due to conduct  1   
End of fixed term contract 1 1   
Ill Health Retirement   1  
Probation period failure     
TUPE transfer   6  
Death in service   1  
Total Involuntary 2 3 9 1 
     

Grand Total 12 12 16 13 
 

Page 38



9. Table showing reasons for leaving (Previous 4 years) 
 

Reason for leaving Number of 
employees 
April 07 – 
March 08  

Number of 
employees 
April 08 – 
March 09 

Number of 
employees 
April 09  – 
March 10 

Number of 
employees 
April 10 – 
Mar 11 

Voluntary leavers     
Change of area  2 2 2 2 
Move within public sector  7 5 9 8 
Move to private sector 11 3  4 2 
Improvement in salary  1   
College     
Career  5 5 1  
Career break  1  1  
Voluntary leaver – no reason 
specified 

11 5 3 6 
Resignation to retire pre 65  3 2 4 1 
Women retiring post 60 but pre 65  3 2 2 3 
Retirement pre 60 with Council 
agreement 

 1  1 
Other – personal reasons  1 1 1  
Total Voluntary Leavers 44 27 27 23 
     
Voluntary leavers but not 
included in PI  

    
Retirement at 65 or post 65 
(change in legislation December 
2006) 

1 5  4 

Flexible retirement – (employee 
left post & taken lower level post 
or reduced hours and taken 
pension) 

  2 1 

Total Voluntary but not 
included in PI 

1 5 2 5 
     
Involuntary leavers     
Redundancy 3 2 6 15 
Dismissal due to ill health 1 2 1 4 
Dismissal due to conduct 1   2 
End of fixed term contract 2 6 7 3 
Ill health retirement  1 1 3 
Probation period failure 1 2   
TUPE transfer 2    
Death in service  1   
Total Involuntary 10 14 15 27 
     
Grand Total 54 46 44 55 

 

Page 39



 
10. The above information is taken from Leavers Forms sent by Managers to HR/Payroll. 
 
11. The Exit Interview information does not reveal any trends in how the Council is 

viewed. Involuntary leavers on occasion do not wish to complete Exit interviews, or it 
is not appropriate for them to do so. The HR team endeavour to review the exit 
interview process to encourage a higher return rate. 

 
Options 

 
12. The report is for information only so there are no options.  

 
Implications 

 
13. Financial There are financial implications in the costs of advertising and 

recruitment of replacement staff. There may also be financial 
implications for covering of work if standard of service to be 
maintained.  

Legal There are no legal implications  
Staffing A certain level of turnover is healthy for an organisation.  
Risk Management The risks are low level.  
Equal Opportunities At present limited monitoring is done on the diversity of 

voluntary leavers.  
 

Consultations 
 
14. There have been no consultations on the report. 

 
Effect on Strategic Aims 

 
15. Having the right employees in place is key to delivering high quality of services 
 

 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: None 

 
Contact Officer:  Niki Cater – HR Officer 

Telephone: (01954) 713299 
 

Page 40


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Tender for Insurance Services
	4 Revenue Collection Performance 2011/12 - Q4
	Revenues Reports
	Revenues Report CorVu
	Revenues Report Finance PFH 15 May 2012 Appx c

	6 Sickness Absence 2011/12 - Q4
	7 Leavers Report 2011/12 - Q4

